Memorandum

To: David
From: Tom S.
Date: December 28, 1994

Re: Attached Correspondence for Your Signature

| have attached two letters for your signature. Please return them to me with your
signature or with your edits.

| think that both of these letters raise interesting questions regarding the definition of an
assassination record. Dr. Robertson focuses on the personal papers of Warren Christopher
which he says are at The Jimmy Carter Library and relate to the Ramsey Clark panel which
reviewed medical evidence in the Kennedy assassination. Mr. Haller focuses on a Parkland
Hospital Emergency Room record that relates to the patient which preceded Kennedy and
Connolly on the day of the assassination.

When you return these letters to me I will give you back a copy of the Haller letter,
consistent with our correspondence procedure that says you will review letters relating to
individuals or state/local government. A copy of the Dr. Robertson letter will go to Jeremy as a
correspondence relating to a Federal agency.



